
Security Camera Installation for Various DL Stations 
Proposal 12903 

Iowa Dot Response to Vendor RFP Questions 
 
Set 1 

 

1. What AVIGILON  model camera needs to be quoted?   
Answer:  2.0MP-HD-H264-D1 AND 1.0MP-HD-H264-D1  
 

2. If only a single camera installed locally, the CORE license will provide the remote 
“viewing client” for Ames.1 camera per location?    
Answer: The layouts are included and show the number of cameras needed at 
each site. 
 

3. Local PC provided by IDOT – load the license on that PC, is how I read this?   
Answer: Yes, local PC provided. 
 

4. Cabling to be included for each camera or handled by electrician?   
Answer:  DOT to handle cabling for cameras 
 

5. CAT5e or CAT6? Plenum? 
Answer: Does not apply since the DOT is handling the cabling. 

 


